Education

PhD Public History. Washington State University, Pullman, WA.
Dissertation title: "Deconstructing the Countryside: Agriculture and Railroad Abandonment in the Pacific Northwest Wheatbelt, 1900-2000."

MA History. Eastern Washington University, Cheney, WA.

BA History. Walla Walla College, College Place, WA.

Areas of Specialization

U.S. West and Pacific Northwest history; transportation history, agricultural history, architectural history, environmental history, National Park Service history, oral history, historic preservation, and cultural resource management.

Professional Experience

2022-present: Historian, EWU Archaeological & Historical Services, Cheney, WA.

2011-present: Editor, *The Streamliner*, quarterly journal published by Union Pacific Historical

Society.

2010-2022: Historical Consultant.

2013-2019: Manuscript review, Washington State University Press.

2006-2020: Adjunct lecturer, Dept. of Social Sciences, Lewis Clark State College, Lewiston,

ID (2014-2020); Dept. of History, Misericordia University, Dallas, PA (2010-2013); Dept. of History, Washington State University, Pullman, WA (2006-

2010).

2002-2004: Archives Technician, Archives & Special Collections, Eastern Washington

University, Cheney, WA

2001-2002: Museum Technician, Fort Walla Walla Museum, Walla Walla, WA.

Professional Summary

Dr. Entze joined AHS in 2022. He holds a PhD in public history from Washington State University with specialization in U.S. West, Pacific Northwest history, and the built environment. He has conducted research in national, state, and regional archives and museum collections as well as university special collections, corporate archives, and public agencies. Dr. Entze exceeds the Secretary of Interior's Standards for Professional Historians and has completed multiple determinations of eligibility for the National Register of Historic Places. He has worked as an independent consultant for government agencies, non-profit, and corporate clients. In addition to his extensive editing and publishing experience, he has worked in archives and museums and is a regular presenter at historical conferences.